

Comms slides

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 07 Sep 2016 21:38:45 -0400
Attachments: IMG_20160907_212938.png (91.12 kB); IMG_20160907_212928.png (96.25 kB)

Hi Deputy,
John provided the attached comms slides. I've attached images as he was working from an older version of the deck. He mentioned the bill mockup would track in the morning. If you are comfortable with these, let me know and I can share with MO.
Keley